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The General Manager
Wollongong City Council
Locked Bag 8821
WOLLONGONG DC NSW 2500

ATTENTION: Andrew Kite
 
 
 

22 October 2015

Dear Sir/Madam
 

 

Land Use Application for 1//1188267 2 Northfields Avenue Keiraville NSW 2500

I refer to your letter dated 13 October 2015 seeking advice regarding bush fire
protection for the above Land Use Application in accordance with Section 79BA of
the 'Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979'.

The Service has reviewed the plans and documents received for the proposal and
subsequently raise no concerns or issues in relation to bush fire.

For any queries regarding this correspondence please contact Peter Eccleston on
1300 NSW RFS.

 

Yours sincerely

 

Nika Fomin
Manager Customer Service Centre East

The RFS has made getting information easier. For general information on 'Planning
for Bush Fire Protection, 2006' , visit the RFS web page at www.rfs.nsw.gov.au and
search under 'Planning for Bush Fire Protection, 2006'.

All communications to be addressed to:

Headquarters
15 Carter Street
Lidcombe NSW 2141

Headquarters
Locked Bag 17
Granville NSW 2142

Telephone: 1300 NSW RFS Facsimile: 8741 5433
e-mail: csc@rfs.nsw.gov.au

Your Ref: DA-2015/1254
Our Ref: D15/3120

DA15101698966 PE
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Lauren Wilson

From: REID, BEAU <BEAU.REID@sydneywater.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2015 4:34 PM
To: Records
Subject: RE: DA-2015/1254 - 2 Northfields Avenue, Keiraville - Andrew Kite

Dear Mr Kite, 
 
Thank you for your letter notifying Sydney Water of the proposed development referenced above.  
 
Due to the proximity of the proposed development to a Sydney Water asset, we request that Council includes the following 
condition in the development consent to be met before they issue the Construction Certificate. 
 
Building Plan Approval 
The approved plans must be submitted to a Sydney Water Quick Check agent to determine whether the development will affect 
any Sydney Water sewer or water main, stormwater drains and/or easement, and if further requirements need to be met. Plans will 
be appropriately stamped.  
 
For further assistance please telephone 13 20 92 or refer to Sydney Water’s website www.sydneywater.com.au for: 
· Quick Check agent details - see Plumbing, building and developing then Quick Check agents, and  
· Guidelines for Building Over/Adjacent to Sydney Water Assets - see Plumbing, building and developing then Building over or 

next to assets. 
 
If you require any further information, please contact Beau Reid of Urban Growth Strategy on 02 8849 4357 or e-mail 
beau.reid@sydneywater.com.au  
 

   
Beau Reid  |  Student Town Planner 
 
Growth Strategy |  Sydney Water 
Level 7, 1 Smith St Parramatta NSW 2150 
PO Box 399 Parramatta NSW 2124 
T 8849 4357  M 0459 983 991 
E beau.reid@sydneywater.com.au 
sydneywater.com.au 

 
      
 

tap™ is the original ecowater. Get sustainable. Drink tap. Visit tapsydney.com.au 
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NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated recipient, please immediately 
delete this email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney Water Corporation (Sydney 
Water) prohibits the unauthorised copying or distribution of this email. This email does not 
necessarily express the views of Sydney Water. Sydney Water does not warrant nor guarantee 
that this email communication is free from errors, virus, interception or interference. 
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